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|

Dr. Peter A. Morris, Director
Division of Reactor Licensing!

U. S. Atomic Energy Connission
! h'ashington , D. C. 20545

RE: Dresden Unit--I
Docket No

Dear Dr. Morris:

Our Ictter of January 9, 1967 Inforned you that
Commonwealth Edison Company had arranged with Ceneral
Electric Company to perform expanded analysis of loss-of-
coclant in response to your request of Deconber 3, 1966.;

This letter is to advise you that we estimate
now that we will be able to submit a report of this_ work

| by August 15, 1967.

Very truly yours,

COM'10Nh'EALTil EDISON COMPANY

Byf/ ' ''

. Assistant to tne President
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